kr, ‘Gary L. Stoops, Security rrograms “anager 8/14/90
Information lianageuent Uivision

BT .

Washington, D.K. 20535

Dear iir, Stoops,

I presume that there is some reason not inmediately apparent for the FBI to be
responding to a complaint + wade about the IFBI to the DOJ Office of Professional Respon-
sibility after its head wrote me that he was investigating my conplaint. You do not say
that you are writing me for lir, Shaheen. Should I assume that you did? &t his request?

lou say that my rights under the Privacy act were not violated by the FBI be-
cause then Deputy attorney General Tyler ordered that there be the fullest possible
disclosure of Hogenbery; case records to their song and the records relating to nme, in
the Silvermilaster case file, are Rosenberg case records. ‘

Superficially, this seems like a rezsonable explanation, if the DaG ordered it
and the judge aporoved. Even if the language you quote and I quote in part specifies
an exception, "only that information which has nothing to do with the Hosenberg in-
vestigation..." as I ceptainly didn't.

It happens that I was betore the lleergpol judge at the sume time, wmy C.4. 75—
1996, for records relating to the investigation of the assassination of Dr. Martin
wuther King, Jr. It also haprens that a similar order was issued by the Departuent in
that case, only not by the Deputy but by the attorney General himself. 4nd I don t think
% have ever seen any FBI processing in which there was as much withholding of non~
defamatory information gnd of people who had very much to do with the hing investigation.

Phus it seems that when the FBI investigates itself for the abdicated Yepartment
it exculpates itself no matter what. »

Do you have any idea of the ¢normous amount of time you people wasted for the court,
for my attorney and the Depa.rtment's attorneys and for me by its wholesale violation of the
aG's directive while it was so carefully abiding by the directive of his supordinate?
This is course, is a rhetorical question beeause 1've known for years that wasting the
tise of requesters of information thut could be embarrassing to the FHI was an FBI
speciality diligence in vhich led to prouwotions. I'Ve also know for years that the FBI has
special lixing for dis.losing what might be embarrassing to those it does not like,

o similar directive was issued by the then sttorney General with regard to the JFK
agsassination records und the FBi's disclosed pages look very often like the end product
of many hungry mice turned loose in Swiss cheese.

But the lieerodod case is different — in that the FusI cawe across names of those it
doesn't like so for once it obeyed instructions to it.

48 I night also exvect froix the FBI whean it investigates itself, you nake only
partial response and pretend full response. Th@ covering sheetspn those records as sent
to me identifies me, not the Rosenbergs, as the subject of the FOI4 request. It has now
been about tuo years, maybe less, since I filed a simp.e FQIA request seeking information
svout that re uest, without any compliance, and I'm told this is longer than your backlog
on such requests. as the file you should have read before whitewashing yourself makes.
clear, the first of my many requésts for all inforuation on or about me was made in 1975.
I renewed the requests and appeals and in all those years the FBI could not find what it
has disclosed about me to another and send it to me? Do you s.ecial agents need boy scouts
to lead you across Pennsylvania avenue?



Did your investigation of this matter not include your own file on it?

These are not the only records relating to me existence of which I've esiablished
by the FBI's own records that it just continues to withhold even though they should have
been identified on the very first searches. In a number of instances I've sunt the FBI
copies of these records identifying others,

at the same time I made similar allegations about ilyvne case records only partially
disclosed at the same time, again not in response to my request uhen they should have
been provided to me 15 years ago. Such minor things as violations of the law, especially
one neitherthe I nor the Department likes are, of course, unworthy of the attention of
the Office of Yrofessional esponsibility.

You ignore it also.

The sartial disclosure in the lMayne case can be defamatory, as I've alleged and
you also ignore.

I've been mwure of the official whitewashing for years but in this instance I want
to leave a clear record where your letter is ambiguous. You mention a number of things
ghat have been referred to you at the beginning but do not make it explicit that the
peferrals were by those you named. Did the appeals office delegate you to respond to
appeals made to it of denials of information requested of the ¥BI? (Not that it did not
do this before.) Vid Mr. Shaheen ask you to do his job for him, delegate the responaibility
for the investigation of a possible criminal violation by the FBI go the FBI? If so what
in the world is his function other than to manufscture or smear the whitewash?

I find your letter inadequate, ze'asive and nmdequate)/WW«"/f Q4 n’a :

and, of course, the FBI writes its own history when it engages in wholesale withhold-
ing of information relating to the Kennedy and King assassinations after the attorneys
general hold them to be of great historical importance and requiring maximum possible dis-
closure and follows the exact opposite procedure in the ilgeronol case.

Sincerely,

/f /c L4 /67' v &)

lisrold Weisberg



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

August 10, 1990

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0l1d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I am in receipt of your letters of February 15,
February 23, and March 18, 1990, to Mr. Michael Shaheen, Office
of Professional Responsibility, Department of Justice, along with
the enclosures of Mr. Emil P. Moschella's letter to you of
February 16, 1990, and Mr. Richard L. Huff's letter to you of
March 14, 1990, which have been referred to me for reply.

I have reviewed your complaint alleging that the FBI
has violated the criminal provisions of the Privacy Act by
release of your name and documents relating to the Nathan Gregory
silvermaster (hereafter referred to as "sjilvermaster")
investigative files.

I can understand the basis for your complaint that your
privacy had been violated by disclosure of your name and
information which was contained in the ugjlvermaster" files
without the knowledge of the circumstances of how this occurred.

As a result of the litigation brought by the Meeropol
brothers in 1975, which presently remains pending under the name
Meeropol versus Meese, Civil Number 75-1121 (D.D.C.), former
Deputy Attorney General Harold R. Tyler, Jr., in 1975, issued an
order that the DOJ (FBI) was to release as much information on
the Rosenberg case as possible, given its historical
significance. As a result of this order, the FBI has only
withheld the name of living third parties in these files when the
information pertaining to them was derogatory. The court in the
Meeropol case noted in its approval of the limited exemption 7
(c) withholdings by stating, "the FBI has been careful to
withhold only that information which has nothing to do with the
Rosenberg investigation and which is so personal or defamatory
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Mr. Harold Weisberg

that its release would be acutely embarrassing to the persons
involved . . . . The court noted that the FBI disclosed all of
the information concerning 'third parties' that was publicly
known or innocuous." Slip op. at 69-70.

The "Silvermaster" investigative files, which were a
part of the Meeropol case, were processed under the same
standards as the Rosenberg files. However, as pointed out to you
in Mr. Huff's letter of March 14, 1990, the references to you
which were released to other requesters and are presently
available to the public in the FBI Freedom of Information/Privacy
Acts Reading Room were located in the "Silvermaster"
investigative files.

Although this processing is unique to these particular
files, it was done pursuant to a specific order and through
oversight and direction by the court and in nc way were you
singled out for special treatment. As the material released to
you reflects, this procedure was uniformly implemented to all
individuals mentioned in the "Silvermaster" files.

In view of the order and court oversight and direction
provided to the FBI concerning this processing, I find no facts
to support that the FBI violated the criminal provisxons of the
Privacy Act by the release of your name in the "Silvermaster"
investigative files.

Sincerely i:;;s, }CD
é/‘// o N )“émk‘v]@’

Gary Stoops

Security Programs Manager
Information Security Branch
Information Management Division



